Mericle, Shenae

o ieanlets Lre IS IR
From: Kimberly Hild <kimberly.hild@gov.texas.gov> g , .
Sent: Tuesday, March 7, 2023 2:05 PM
To: Mericle, Shenae
Cc: Robert Cottle
Subject: RE: Disposition Request Result #13205018
Attachments: PSO General FAQs.pdf

Good Afternoon Shenae and thank you for submitting a request to dispose of grant-funded equipment.

Items with a current per-unit fair market value (FMV) of less than $5,000 may be retained, sold, or otherwise disposed of with no further obligation
to the Public Safety Office (PSO). Please ensure your inventory log is updated to include the disposition information (including the method and
date of disposal and fair market value or sale price) and the acquisition of any new equipment. The methods used to determine the FMV of the
disposed equipment should be kept on file and made available upon request. Records must be maintained for at least three years from the date
the equipment is disposed, replaced, or transferred (please note that grants awarded between 9/1/2015 and 8/31/2016 have a seven-year
retention period). The percent of Federal Participation on replacement equipment should be calculated by dividing the FMV of the disposed item
by the acquisition cost of the replacement item. For example, if the FMV of a vehicle is $6,000 and the replacement vehicle costs $45,000, the % of
federal participation would be 13% (this may vary depending on if the difference is also paid with federal grant funds).

| have attached a copy of the PSO General FAQs for additional information. Should you have any questions, please feel free to give me a call at:
512-463-8570.

Thank you,

Kim Hild

Compliance & Operations Administrator
Office of the Governor

Public Safety Office
kimberly.hild@gov.texas.gov
512.463.8570 Direct Line




From: noreply@fs3.formsite.com <noreply@fs3.formsite.com>
Sent: Monday, March 6, 2023 1:57 PM

To: Kimberly Hild <kimberly.hild@gov.texas.gov>

Subject: Disposition Request Result #13205018

[EXTERNAL SENDER] - Do not click on links or open attachments in unexpected messages.

Reference # 13205018

Status Complete
Agency Name Fort Bend County d
Federal Grant 2007-GE-T7-0024
Number

eGrants Grant NA

Number (does

not apply to

HSGD grants

awarded prior to

2015)

Brief description 2007 EMROG Interoperable Communications trailer
of item(s).

Serial number(s) 1A9C232288F729061
ar other

identification

number(s).

Acquisition date 09/04/2008
Is the equipment  Yes

more than

three(3) years

old?



Acquisition Cost
(per unit).

Current per unit
fair market value
(FMV).

Is the current per
unit FMV less
than $5,000?

Current
condition of the
property

Are you
reporting the
loss, destruction
or theft of grant-
funded
property?

Does the agency
intend to:

Comments

Submitter First
and Last Name:

Submitter
Phone:

Submitter Email
Address

By submitting
this form you
certify that:1.

112,000

3,000

Yes

Repairable

No

Retain and use the equipment in other activities currently or previously supported under a non-FEMA federal grant or sub-grant.

Communication Trailer, old, Transferring to the region, not replacing

Shenae Theriot Mericle
2812383567

shenae.mericle@fortbendcountytx.gov

Acknowledge



You are
authorized to
coordinate
disposal of
equipment for
your agency.2. T
o the best of
your knowledge,
the information
provided in this
form and any
supporting
documentation
is accurate and
noau_mnm.

Last C_un_mnm

Start Time

Finish Time
P

Browser .

Device

Referrer

This email was sent to kimberly.hild@gov.texas.gov as a result of a form belng completed.
Click here to report unwanted email.
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